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Subject: Re: Snapshot Protocol

From: Ray Lutz <raylutz@ciRlzensoversight.org>

Date: 05/10/2016 3:15 PM

To: "Camacho, Rosalind" <Rosalind.Camacho@rov.sbcounty.gov>

Dear Michael J. Scarpello, Registar of voters:

Your leRler said you would not parficipate. However, you must answer our queslons per state
elecllons code.

We asked you specific queslons in our recent leller. According to electlons code secllon 2300
a.9(B), we are enl@tled to an answer to our quesilons.

2300 a 9. (B) You have the right to ask questions of the precinct board and
elections officials regarding election procedures and to receive an
answer or be directed to the appropriate official for an answer.

Please answer the quesklons we put to you in our leRler or else please direct us to an official who
can.

Our quesklons are:

--> When will you do the random draw for the 1% manual tally (which is required by law). Do you
do it before or alfler the elecllon? Do you do it before or aller the results are obtained on elecon
night?

--> Will be be possible to obtain a snapshot of your eleclon data as we described in our le@er? Do
you post elecllon results afler complelIng elecBlon night couniing?

--> Please treat the following as a public records request. Please provide an electronic file either to
our FTP site or on your web site AFTER the elecflon and BEFORE the 1% manual tally.

Thank you for your kind cooperalZon!
--Ray Lutz

On 05/10/2016 2:11 PM, Camacho, Rosalind wrote:

Sent on behalf of Registrar of Voters Michael J. Scarpello. Hard copy to follow.

Rosalind Camacho
Executive Secretary Il
Elections Office

Phone: 909-387-2100

Fax: 909-387-2022

777 E. Rialto Avenue

San Bernardino, CA 92415-0770

SAN BERNARDINO

COUNTY

Our job is to create a county in which those who reside and invest can prosper and achieve well-being.
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